Burnett, James

R R TR
From: Johnston, Christopher
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 10:19 AM
To: Planning (SMDC)
Subject: FW: SMD/2016/0140 - Shukers Animal Fields, Thornfields Farm, Leek Road,
Cellarhead

Dear Planning
Please put on web and r drive — Tree/Landscaping consultation response

thanks

From: Massey, Staven

Sent: 30 March 2016 13:12

To: Johnston, Christopher

Subject: SMD/2016/0140 - Shukers Animal Fields, Thornfields Farm, Leek Road, Cellarhead

Chris

The proposed amended access and parking arrangements have no additional impact on trees/hedgerows, and the
plans inctude for a minor increase in shrub planting (together with the same proposed tree and hedge planting)
compared with that of the previously approved application (SMD/2014/0700).

I therefore have no objection to the current application.

Steve Massey

Arboricultural Officer

Staffordshire Moorlands District Council

Moorlands House, Stockwell Street, Leek, Staffordshire Moorlands ST13 6HQ
Tel: 01538 395788 Mob: (07545 423071
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